



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

July 23, 1993

Mr. Marvin Robinowitz
Grand Resources, Inc.
2250 E. 73rd St., Suite 400
Tulsa, OK 74136

RE: UIC Wells

Dear Mr. Robinowitz:

Listed below are 5 of you injection wells which are exceeding pressure limitations:

		<u>Limit</u>	<u>Injecting Pressure (4/93)</u>
Navajo C #5	L-14-32N-18W	SRT*	660
Navajo A #5	O-10-32N-18W	SRT*	630
Navajo #11	B-23-32N-18W	276	780
Navajo #3	N-24-32N-18W	222	785
Navajo #5	C-25-32N-18W	570	780

*SRT - pending the results of Step Rate Tests previously conducted and witnessed by the EPA.

This office has made several requests for copies of the above mentioned step rate tests that were conducted by Grand Resources and witnessed by Ken Lingo, EPA representative. Until such time the results are reviewed by our office, you are hereby directed to comply with Order R-8966 authorizing injection and cut back injection until you are in compliance.

Yours Truly,

Dianna K. Fairhurst

Dianna K. Fairhurst
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

xc: UIC File
David Catanach - UIC Director
Well File